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Donna Scott

From: Donna Scott 4ROl
To: theresa brown

Sent: 24 May 2002 13:36

Subject: ferguson

Theresa,
Counsel has considered Dr Fultons statement and is happy with the content.Counsel has however directed

that the Trust should not forward same to the Coroner at this stage--we should await the judgments from the
Court of Appeal/House of Lords and review the position at that time.lt is helpful o have the statemenr now and
| would wish you to thank Dr Fulton for his valued assistance.
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